SR _

From: Mewell, Willlam I

Sent: Wednesday, July 07 2000848 Py

To:

Subject: Re: Mexico Weapons Traflicking - The Blame Game

“ends Up.. Typing gnd sating dinner, shame onme,
Bill Newsll

Special Agentin Charge

ATE Phoenix Field Division (AZ and MM}
Call 807

Yok

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed, If you
fEve recelved this bansmission in grror, please notify the sender by retum e-mail and destroy this message in s entirety
tincluding el sttechments)

From: Newsll, William D,

To:

Sent: Wed Jul 07 234918 2010

Bubject: ke Mexico Weapons Trafficking - The Blame Game

&s for Marge selzures” and "DTO related” what ahoutthe recent 147 quns in Laredo speciicallyintended for the Pelas¥ |
could go onand on but onceour trast and Funiods” case reaks hwillchange this, and-crew know bellerand we

(ATFY nesds to be careful about feeding Dept of State with opinion instead of fact it agpears 1o me that s catile,
“authored” by the Ambassador, was based largely on upinion andnot fact Bmey be the sasy road bul unfortunstely
abwavs upbeing 8 dead end.

Bill Mewsl

Special Agentin Charge

ATE Phoenie Field Division (A2 ang N

ceir: oz

e

NOTICE: This electronic transmission s confidentiat and intended only Tor the person(s) io-whom it is addressed. 1f you
have recelved this ransmission irerror, please notify the sender by returre-mail and destroy this message In s enlirely
{including all- sttachments),

From:

To: Newell, Wiliam D,
Sent: Wed Jul 07 2002143 2010
Subject: Py Mexico Weanons Trafficking - The Blame Game

e

NOTICE: This electronic ransmission s confidential and intended only for the personis) o whom it s addressed. i you
have recelved this ransmission in erron, please notify the sender by returmn evmal and destroy this message In s entely
tincluding sl attachmenis),

From:

To:
Sent: Wed Jul 07 20:19:05 2010
Subject: FW: Mexico Weapons Trafficking = The Blame Game

DOJ-FF-43302



From: Gil, Damen D,
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 10:56 AM

To: H
Lo

Subjech: PW: Mexico Weapons Trafficking - The Blame Game

Importance: High

Al

This isthe cable thatwent to Main State. Ouite extraordinary in fis honest language of the situstion berain Mesics
Although oot olassified, this cable s sansitive and should not be distributed outside of our offices here in Mexico,
B | :ccoship should be advised, as|sent an earlier version up already

Please notethe Ambassador’s commentswhichrefer to vourhard work-and commitment bers in Medoosvou albare fo
he sommenged,

.

Crarren DoGil
ATF fillache-Mexieo

{5

)
RS T T
]

From: Gil, Darren D (Mexico City)  EEGTGTcNGEGINIIE

Sent: Tuesday, July D6, 2010 9:51 AM
Tor Gl Darven D,
Subject: PW: Mexico Weapons Trafficking - The Blame Game

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: [N

Sent:  Frday, July 02, 2010 10:32:4

DOJ-FF-43303



e

Subject: Mexico Weapons Trathicking - The Blame Game

Action Office:
info Office:

MBN:
DatelDTG:;
From:
Aotion:
£
TAGS:
Captions:
Refarence:
Fass Ling:
Subject

UNCLASSIFIED

LEGAT, POL, ORA
RSO, DAD, ATF, DOJ. USSS, 0DC

TDMEXICO 365

Dz 20007 021ER 2 UL D
AMEMBASEY MEXICO
WASHDO, BECSTATE roumine

PEOY, PINR, MX, PREL

SENSITIVE, 8IFDIE

WHA

Mexico Weapons Trafficking - The Blame Game

State

DOJ-FF-43304



------------




------------




State

Signature: ]

Drafted By: vexicOlE

Cigared By: exec
roL N
ATEGH, Darren
cer N
iCe

Approved By: I

Released By: mMexXico S

Info: MEXICO, AMEMBASSY gouTing: NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL WASHINGTON DC
rouTine, DEPT OF HOMEL AND SECURITY WASHINGTON DO sourivg, DERT OF
JUSTICE WASHINGTON DO rRouning, COR USNORTHCOM PETERSON AFB GO
rormEr CDR USSOUTHCOM MIAMIEL poure, ALL UE CONSULATES M MEXICO
COLLECTIVE rouTiveg

Agtion Post:

Dissemination Rule:

LEGAT Action, RSO Info; POL Adtion, DAC INFOUATFE Info, DOJ Info, OFA Infa,
USEE Jnfo, ODC Info

DOJ-FF-43307
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